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Andrea Alsip

From: Angie Vici [avici@harris-sheaffer.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:45 PM
To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com; danielle@lifeatparkside.com; debbie@in2ition.cs;

fdasilva@amacon.com; lilliana@amacon.com; shutler@amacon.com; sjung@amacecn.com
Cc: Wesley Lotto
Subject: FW: Amacon Phase 2 NSF Nofification
Aftachments: 20101025125121062_00000000.PDF

Attached please find copy of NSF cheque received with respect to Suite 4307 Adass/Hawari for your racords.
Kindly arrange for a replacement cheque and acknowledge receipt of this email.

Angie Vici

Law Clerk

avici@harris-sheaffer.com
Direct (416} 250-3698

Harris, Sheaffer LLP
Barristers & Solicitors

Yonge Corporate Centre
4100 Yonge Street, Suite 610
Toronto, Ontario M2P 2B5S
Tel: 416-250-5800

Fax: 416-250-5300

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message and the information contained therein is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message may be protected by solicitor client-privilege and contain information that
is confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is sirictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify Harris, Sheaffer LLP immediately by contacting (416) 250-5800 and delete this
electronic message from your computer system and that of your Internet Service Provider. Please note that any
information provided via electronic messaging will be collected in accordance with Harris, Sheaffer LLP's Privacy Palicy
(the "Policy"), which adopts the "Firm Privacy Policy" provisions provided by the Lawyer's Professional Indemnity
Company, in compliance with the requirements of the Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act,
S.C. 2000 c.5., as amended. This Policy is available upan request from Harris, Sheaffer LLP.

From: ANGIE VICI [mailto: AVICI@HARRIS-SHEAFFER.COM]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:37 PM

To: Angie Vici

Subject: Scan Notification

Your scanned file is attached!



